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AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION 
 
 
Amendment No. 4 

DATE:    December 13, 2017 

TO:    ALL VENDORS 

FROM:   Leann Cudd, Procurement Specialist  

SOLICITATION:  USC-IFB-3234-LC 

DESCRIPTION:   Furnish, Deliver, & Install Trophy Cases & Receptionist Desk 

 
 
Amendment No. 4 modifies this Invitation for Bids only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 
 
Item 1: 
Questions & Answers: 
 

1. Per addendum 1- Contractor to provide Light Boxes- Do you want us to furnish?- The 3-
form light box is to be included in the pricing of this package including purchasing and 
installing the unit. Power for the light box unit will be provided by the contractor conducting 
the suite renovation work. The successful bidder of this package will need to coordinate with 
the Suite Renovation Contractor (USC Construction Services) to provide the power in the 
correct location. 

2. Accent lighting on beam for new feature wall-Is this part of the contract? No information 
on what kind of light to furnish except it appears to be track lighting with four heads. 
Controls for these lights? No, USC will provide and install these lights. 

3. Who provides the TV boxes? – USC will provide the TV boxes. 
4. Receptacles in Reception desk….Who is responsible for this?-USC will provide receptacles 

in the reception desk. 
5. Power and data to TV boxes- who is responsible for this?- USC will provide power and data 

to TV boxes. 
6. Power to light boxes-Who is responsible for this?-Lighting control?-Power for the light box 

unit will be provided by the contractor conducting the suite renovation wor. The successful 
bidder of this package will need to coordinate with the Suite Renovation Contractor (USC 
Construction Services) to provide the power in the correct location. 

7. Lighting control for trophy cases. Since USC is providing power, can we assume they will 
furnish controls for these lights?- Yes, the contractor performing the suite renovation (USC 
Construction Services) will provide the lighting controls for the trophy cases. The successful 
bidder of this package will need to coordinate with the Suite Renovation Contractor and 
provide the necessary wiring to the switching/controls as noted in Detail 3/E2.01 for a 
centralized switch location for all 3 trophy cases. 

Item 2:  
Substitution Submission Response: 
 

A Substitution request has been submitted for evaluation regarding the aluminum display 
case doors. The proposed substitution requests the use of top and bottom hinges in lieu of 



2 
 

the continuous aluminum top and bottom frames, Blumcraft 1301-SM as specified. Upon 
review, the use of top and bottom hinges is acceptable with the following conditions: 

1. The top and bottom hinges shall be “Cardiff” by CR Laurence. There is to be no 
change to the number and location of operable doors noted. 

2. Each door is to have a top and bottom lock #03P38 by CR Laurence. Key all locks 
the same key.  

3. For fixed glass sections, the glass panels shall be recessed into channels 
concealed in the millwork at the base and head. Seal glass with clear silicone 
sealant. 

4. All exposed hardware shall have a matching chrome finish. 
5. All bidders are to bid the top and bottom hinges as noted above only, which 

replaces the continuous aluminum top and bottom display door frames 
(Blumcraft) as originally specified.  

 
 

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of Amendment No. 4 in the space provided below and return it with 
their bid response. Failure to do so may delay award of contract. 
 
 
____________________________________             ________________________________________                                   
  Authorized Signature                                               Name of Offeror 
 
 
___________________________________   
  Date  
 
 
 


